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PMFermiCOLPEm Resource

From: Govan, Tekia
Sent: Tuesday, March 04, 2014 8:28 AM
To: FermiCOL Resource
Subject: FW: Fermi 3 Letters (NRC3-14-0001 - Proposed License Condition and NRC3-14-0005 - 

Cyclic Component Loading)
Attachments: NRC3-14-0005.pdf; NRC3-14-0001.pdf

 
 
From: Norman K Peterson [mailto:petersonn@dteenergy.com]  
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2014 3:07 PM 
To: Govan, Tekia; Muniz, Adrian; Klos, John 
Cc: Michael K Brandon; latzyn@dteenergy.com 
Subject: Fermi 3 Letters (NRC3-14-0001 - Proposed License Condition and NRC3-14-0005 - Cyclic Component Loading) 
 
Please see attached letters.  Hard copies are being sent via UPS.  Tracking numbers are as follows: 
  
Document Control Desk: 1Z642A3R0195028533 
Tekia Govan: 1Z642A3R0195286344 
Adrian Muniz: 1Z642A3R0193758650 
John Klos: 1Z642A3R0198482420 
 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  Fermi_COL_Public  
Email Number:  1356  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (F5A4366DF596BF458646C9D433EA37D70167DC96DBDC)  
 
Subject:   FW: Fermi 3 Letters (NRC3-14-0001 - Proposed License Condition and 
NRC3-14-0005 - Cyclic Component Loading)  
Sent Date:   3/4/2014 8:27:45 AM  
Received Date:  3/4/2014 8:27:47 AM  
From:    Govan, Tekia 
 
Created By:   Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"FermiCOL Resource" <FermiCOL.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    586      3/4/2014 8:27:47 AM  
NRC3-14-0005.pdf    678141  
NRC3-14-0001.pdf    1971569  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
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